
From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc); Apon, Daniel C. (Fed); Cooper, David (Fed); Dang, Quynh H. (Fed);

Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Miller, Carl A. (Fed); Perlner, Ray A. (Fed); Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed); Smith-Tone, Daniel C.
(Fed); 

Subject: Re: 1st Round Report
Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 8:20:05 AM

Yes, I suggest we have a pun on the scheme name in every write-up rather than just LAC and Three
Bears
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, December 10, 2018 at 1:38 PM
To: "Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc)" <gorjan.alagic@nist.gov>, "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)"
<jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>, "Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)" <daniel.apon@nist.gov>, "Cooper,
David A. (Fed)" <david.cooper@nist.gov>, "Dang, Quynh (Fed)" <quynh.dang@nist.gov>, "Liu,
Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>, "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>, "Perlner, Ray
(Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed)" <angela.robinson@nist.gov>,
"Smith-Tone, Daniel (Fed)" <daniel.smith@nist.gov>, 

Subject: 1st Round Report
 
I did a revision on some of the write-ups to make them more uniform.  I think we want to try and
make sure they are all written about the same level of detail, and include the important
characteristics, strengths, and weaknesses.  Please take a look and let me know of any suggested
revisions.  I put some comments in a few places where I thought changes might be good.
 
Thanks,
 
Dustin
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